From: Miseirvitch, Nick

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 10:05 AM
To: Kleiner, Kimberly; Neumann, Jesse
Subject: Emails received by AssessHelp from Laurie Ortolano in January 2021

Here is the listing of all emails received by Ms. Ortolano sent to the AssessHelp address for January 2021.

Nick

4 From: Laura Colquhoun (1 item, 1 unread)
]  Laura Colguhoun Question Wed 1/13/2021 12:52 PM 14 KB

4 From: Laurie Ortolano (9 items, 8 unread)

—~] Laurie Ortolano Re: 2021 Property Record Cards Fri 1/25/2021 10:30 AM 31 KB
=q Laurie Ortolano 2021 Property Record Cards Fri 1/2972021 7:05 AM 18 KB
|  Laurie Ortolano PRC for 25 Broad 5t Thu 1/28/2021 11:34 AM 17 KB
| Laurie Ortolano Request for Property Record Card Sat 1/23/2021 53 AM 1T KB
] Lawrie Ortolano 2020 PRCS FOR ABATEMENETS Fri 172272021 7:41 AM 17 KB
=q Laurie Ortolano Re: 2 signed Abatement Applications - 18 and 28 Baltimore Rd Wed 1/20/2021 10042 A... 30 KB
=q Laurie Ortolano Abatements for Pasture Lane Mon 1/18/2021 5:05 PM 24 KB
| 10 Laurie Ortolano 2 signed Abatement Applications - 18 and 28 Baltimore Rd Sun 1172021 21 PM 4 MB
~]  Laurie Ortolano Request for all abatements filed on 11 Federal Hill Rd Sun 1/3/2021 3:14 PM 17 KB
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